ITEM 3 ATTACHMENT B

From: Mike Justice

To: Lindsay Granger

Cc: Jose L. Hernandez

Subject: RE: City of Calabasas Amendment to Existing Contract Required Information
Date: Monday, October 30, 2023 2:57:43 PM
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Hello Lindsay,

| have gone over what you sent me and you are correct we should only be using the index from
August 2022 to August 2023. That shows an increase of only 3.3%. So the monthly rate would
increase from $9,044.92 to $9,343.40 As far as when the rate would go into effect | believe we are

looking at November 1. | do not have a copy of the last extension in my office but the original
contract was up in November so | can only assume the extension is as well. | can verify this with Rick
when he gets back from vacation but | know you needed this ASAP. If this is agreeable to you | can
authorize this and override Rick on this one. | don’t know if this was a mistake or if he had another
reason for using this time period. Let me know if you need anything else. Thanks, Mike.

Mike Justice

Site Manager/Fleet Manager

2400 Eastman Ave Oxnard CA 93030
Office: (805) 201-0040

Cell: (805) 432-4680

Email: i i

SC/A

Sweeping Corp of America

From: Lindsay Granger <lgranger@cityofcalabasas.com>

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 10:32 AM

To: Mike Justice <mjustice@sweepingcorp.com>

Cc: Jose L. Hernandez <jhernandez@cityofcalabasas.com>

Subject: FW: City of Calabasas Amendment to Existing Contract Required Information

***This message was received from outside your organization. Please be cautious of its contents,
including links and attachments.***

Hello Michael,

This is the email that Rick sent regarding the new monthly rate and the attachment for the CPI

increase.

In order to finalize Amendment No. 3 to the PSA that extends the contract one year and
increases the total contract amount, we need some clarification on how the new monthly rate and
CPI of 7.6% was determined. Specifically, the time span being January 2022 to August 2023 since
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Consumer Price Index Calculator

1. Select an Index

Los Angeles - Anaheim

2. Select index type

All Urban Consumers

3. Select beginning month

August

4. Select beginning year

2022

5. Select ending month

August

6. Select ending year

2023

Beginning Index Value

313.608

Ending Index Value

324.050

Based upon the Index,
index type, and the time
period you have
specified, the percent
change in the Consumer
Price Index is equal to:

3.3%

How can we
help you

today?

X






the monthly invoice was increased in August 2022 from $8,328.66 to $9,044.92.

When would the new monthly rate of $9,732.33 go into effect? Could you please send a clear
breakdown of the calculations so we can see how everything was calculated to arrive at the new
rate and CPI % and the new monthly invoice rate?

Thank you,

Lindsay Granger | Temp Executive Assistant
100 Civic Center Way | Calabasas, California 91302
lgranger@citvofcalabasas.com | 818.224.1671

:
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CIiTY of CALABASAS

From: Rick Anderson <randerson@sweepingcorp.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 12:46 PM

To: Lindsay Granger <lgranger@cityofcalabasas.com>
Cc: Rick Anderson <randerson@sweepingcorp.com>
Subject: FW: Message from KM_C368

Hi Lindsay, hope all is good. Here is the most recent CPI calculator for LA Area. That would increase
the monthly rate to $9732.33.Llet me know what you think. Thanks for all your help

From: SVC-SMTP0O01 <SVC-SMTP0OO1@sweepingcorp.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 12:32 PM

To: Rick Anderson <randerson@sweepingcorp.com>
Subject: Message from KM_C368
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



